
PORTER TOWNSHIP
SCHOOL CORPORATION
T H U R S D A Y ,  F E B R U A R Y  1 3 ,  2 0 2 5

B O A R D  O F  S C H O O L  T R U S T E E S
M E E T I N G

5 : 3 0  P M  C S T

NATALIE WARGO, PRESIDENT
ERIC MCGINTY, VICE-PRESIDENT
MARY HARLOW, SECRETARY
LILANN SGOUROS, MEMBER
JEANNETTE SKIBBIE, MEMBER



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

++ 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2025 
5:30 pm 

 

This meeting is a meeting of the School Board for the purpose of conducting the School Corporation's business and is not to be considered a public 
community meeting.  There will be a time for public participation, as indicated by the agenda.   The meeting site is fully accessible.  Any person requiring 
further accommodation should contact the Superintendent. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo 

 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 B. Welcome Visitors 

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS – Dr. Stacey Schmidt 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

4. CONSENT AGENDA – Dr. Schmidt 

 A.  Personnel Report 

 B. Board Minutes, 1.9.25 Regular Board Meeting and 1.9.25 Board of Finance Meeting 

 C. Payroll and Claim Docket   

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

5. FINANCIAL REPORT – Mrs. Kathleen Smith 

 A.  Financial Report 

 B.  Fund Report 

 C. Monthly Fund Transfer Reports 

6. BUSINESS 

 A. PLE Project Update – Gibraltar Design 

 A.1 – Permission to Advertise for Bids – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 B. Approve Owner/Architect Agreement with Gibraltar Design – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 C. Adopt Resolution #0225-318 – Determine Need for Projects – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 D. Adopt Resolution #0225-319 – Approve Preliminary Plans, Form of Lease, and Authorize Publication of Notice of 

Lease Hearing – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 E. Adopt Resolution #0225-320 – Reapprove Formation of Building Corporation – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 F. Accept Transfer Students for the 2024-2025 School Year – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 G. Approve Overnight Field Trips – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 

 

STACEY M. SCHMIDT, Ph.D. 

Superintendent 

BEN PARRISH 

Assistant Superintendent 

KATHLEEN SMITH 

CFO/Treasurer 

Porter Township School Corporation 
248 South 500 West 

Valparaiso, IN 46385 
219-477-4933 ext. 1000 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

 H. Approve Fundraisers – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 I. Approve Early Literacy Grant – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 J. Contract Considerations – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 K. Permission to Apply for Common School Loans – Mrs. Smith 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 
 L. Approve 2025 Summer School – Mr. Parrish 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________   

 M. Recommendation for Employment of Candidate (Case #0001-2025) IC: 20-26-5-11-.2– Mr. Parrish 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

7.  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Mr. Parrish 

8. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Dr. Schmidt 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 



Name Position Location Effective Date

Vandy, Tracy F/T Custodian BGE/MS 2/10/2025

Finley, Jennifer 6th Grade Girls Basketball Head Coach BGMS 2024-2025 School Year

Davis, Kelly 8th Grade Girls Basketball Head Coach BGMS 2024-2025 School Year

Harlow, Mary MS Girls Basketball Assistant, Volunteer BGMS 2024-2025 School Year

Jones, Dave MS Girls Basketball Assistant, Volunteer BGMS 2024-2025 School Year

Klein, Kenneth Girls Soccer Assistant, Volunteer BGHS 2025-2026 School Year

Schilmiller, Ryen Girls Varsity Soccer Assistant, Volunteer BGHS
2024-2025 and 2025-2026 

School Years

Warren, Nick MS Wrestling Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGMS
2024-2025 School Year

Wyrick, Samantha MS Cheerleading Head Coach BGMS 2024-2025 School Year

Fasel, Tinley Special Ed Teacher PLE 1/22-1/23/2025

Jorsch, Megan Special Ed Teacher BMGS
Leave beginning 

1/16/2025

Brandy, Diane Custodian BGMS 12/26-12/27, 12/30

Curtis, Aliya Special Ed Teacher's Aide BGMS 12/18/2024, 1/28/2025

Harker, Denise Teacher's Aide BGHS 1/16/2025

Funk, Nicole Custodian PLE
12/26-12/27/2024 (.5 

each) 12/30/2024

Packard, Kristina Media Aide PLE 2/4-2/11/2025

Raymond, Andrea Teacher's Aide PLE 1/24/2025

Sanchez, Shyanna Teacher's Aide PLE 1/24/2025

Brandy, Diane PLE Custodian BGMS 1/31/2025

Rowland, Miranda Special Ed Teacher's Aide PLE 2/14/2025

LaFollette, Jane Kindergarten Teacher PLE 5/30/2025Certified

Retirement Request

Porter Township School Corporation

School Board Meeting

February 13, 2025

Personnel Report Page 1 of 1

Appointments

Resignations

Classified

Extra-Curricular

Leaves

Classified

Certified

Classified



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

Minutes of the Regular School Board Meeting, Porter Township School Corporation Board of School Trustees 
January 9, 2025 | 5:30 pm CST 

 
*The following is a partial transcript of the meeting.  A recording of the actual meeting is available at Central Office and is kept on file for 

approximately 5 months after the date of the meeting.  Approval of this transcript as official minutes will be at the next regular meeting of 
the Board of School Trustees. 

 

 
Board Members Present: Dr. Natalie Wargo, Eric McGinty, Mary Harlow, Lilann Sgouros, and Jeannette Skibbie 
Board Members Absent: None 
Staff Members Present: Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent, Ben Parrish, Assistant Superintendent, Kathleen Smith, CFO, 
Laura Scott, Executive Assistant, and Jacquelyn Pillar, Corporation Attorney 
There were no community members in attendance. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo, President | 5:30 pm CST 

 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 B. Welcome Visitors 

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS – Dr. Stacey Schmidt | There were no agenda adjustments 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT | There were no public comments 

4. ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 

 A. Oath of Office 

 CFO Kathleen Smith administered the Oath of Office to Natalie Wargo and Lilann Sgouros 

 B. Election of Officers – Board President 

  1. President  

  Mary Harlow made a motion to retain Natalie Wargo as School Board President, seconded by Eric McGinty.   

  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

  2. Vice-President 

  Mary Harlow made a motion to retain Eric McGinty as School Board Vice-President, seconded by Lilann Sgouros.  

  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

  3. Secretary 

  Jeannette Skibbie made a motion to retain Mary Harlow as School Board Secretary, seconded by Eric McGinty.   

  Mary Harlow made a motion to retain Jeannette Skibbie as School Board Acting Secretary, seconded by Lilann  

  Sgouros.  There was no discussion and both motions carried 5-0. 

 C. Determination of Member Compensation – Board President 

  Mary Harlow made a motion to retain Member Compensation at $2,000 per year, seconded by Jeannette  

  Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 D. Determination of Meeting Dates & Times – Board President 

  Mary Harlow made a motion to keep our monthly meeting on the 2nd Thursday of the month at 5:30 pm CST,  

  seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 E. Appointment of Corporation Treasurer – Board President 

  Mary Harlow made a motion to retain Kathleen Smith as Corporation Treasurer, seconded by Eric McGinty.   

  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 F. Appointment of Corporation Deputy Treasurer – Board President 

  Mary Harlow made a motion to retain Angela Vale as Corporation Deputy Treasurer, seconded by Jeannette  

  Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 G. Appointment of Board Attorney – Board President 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

  Mary Harlow made a motion to retain Crist, Sears, and Zic as Board Attorney, seconded by Eric McGinty.  There  

  was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 H. Disclosure Statements – Board President 

  Mary Harlow made a motion to approve the Disclosure Statement, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no 

  discussion.  Natalie Wargo abstained from voting.  The motion carried 4-0. 

5. CONSENT AGENDA – Dr. Schmidt 

 A.  Personnel Report 

 B. Board Minutes, 12.12.24 Regular Meeting 

 C. Payroll and Claim Dockets  

 Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented in the board packet, consisting of board 

meeting minutes, payroll and claim dockets, and the following items listed on the personnel report: 

 

Appointments Name Position Location Effective Date 

Certified  Patterson, Katie 5th Grade Teacher BGE 1/6/2025 

  Stowers, Emily Temporary PKI Teacher PLE Approx 1/8/2025-
4/12/2025 

Classified  Sperry, Jillian P/T Special Ed Aide PLE 1/6/2025 

Extra-Curricular Craig, Megan 7th Grade Girls Basketball Head Coach BGMS 2024-2025 School Year 

Leaves      

Classified  Brandy, Diane Custodian PLE 12/16, 12/18 (.5), 
12/19/2024 

  Harker, Denise Teacher's Aide BGHS 12/11 & 12/12/2024 

  Raymond, Andrea Teacher's Aide PLE 12/20/2024 

  Pelc, Jennifer Teacher's Aide PLE 12/13/2024 

  Smith, Kathleen CFO CO Approx 20 days' leave 
beginning 3/26/2025 

Terminations     

Classified  Smith, Silvia Custodian BGMS 12/13/2024 

  

 A motion to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented in the board packet, was made by Lilann Sgouros, seconded 

by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

6. FINANCIAL REPORT – Mrs. Kathleen Smith 

 A.  Financial Report 

 B.  Fund Report 

 C. Monthly Fund Transfer Reports  

7. BUSINESS 

 A. Accept Donations – Dr. Schmidt 

 Eric McGinty made a motion to accept 2 donations to our Feed it Forward Program, seconded by Lilann Sgouros.  

There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 B. Approve Overnight Field Trips – Dr. Schmidt 

 Dr. Schmidt recommended approval an overnight field trip for BGHS’ Drama Club to compete at the State level.  A 

motion to approve this field trip was made by Lilann Sgouros, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no 

discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 C. Approve Fundraisers – Dr. Schmidt 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

 Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of a fundraiser for Boys & Girls Track.  A motion to approve this fundraiser was 

made by Eric McGinty, seconded by Lilann Sgouros.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

8.  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Mr. Parrish 

 Mr. Parrish provided an update from the buildings: 

  BGHS – Mr. Tauber was chosen as Teacher of the Month – congrats to him!  3 Girls Wrestling athletes qualified 

 for Regionals, good luck to them as they compete tomorrow!  PCC Basketball Tournament kicks off the week of 

 January 20th. 

  BGE – Welcome our new 5th grade teacher, Katie Patterson!  Science Bowl has kicked off and we’re looking 

 forward to competition on January 28th…thanks to Mrs. Rippe for all of her hard work with that team. 

  BGMS – Big thank you to our maintenance team for getting the new weight room set up over winter break!  

 We’re excited to add this for our 8th grade PE classes that are offering HS credits for Freshman PE. 

  PLE – Shoutout to Mrs. Hinchley for an outstanding Winter Performance from the 1st and 3rd graders!  We’re so 

 appreciative of the HS band and choir for treating us to an awesome performance before winter break. 

9. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Dr. Schmidt 

 Dr. Schmidt shared two data reports – the graduation rate report and iRead for grade 3.   

 We are thrilled to share that Boone Grove HS achieved a 100% graduation rate for 2024.  Our staff works so hard to 

ensure that graduation is an achievable goal for all of our students and we’re so grateful for their efforts. 

 Our iRead passing percentage rate came in just under 95%. 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

 A motion to adjourn was made by Eric McGinty at 5:43 pm, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  The motion carried 5-0. 

 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

Minutes of the Board of Finance Meeting, Porter Township School Corporation Board of School Trustees 
January 9, 2025 | 5:45 pm CST 

 
*The following is a partial transcript of the meeting.  A recording of the actual meeting is available at Central Office and is kept on file for 

approximately 5 months after the date of the meeting.  Approval of this transcript as official minutes will be at the next regular meeting of 
the Board of School Trustees. 

 

 
Board Members Present: Dr. Natalie Wargo, Eric McGinty, Mary Harlow, Lilann Sgouros, and Jeannette Skibbie 
Board Members Absent: None 
Staff Members Present: Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent, Ben Parrish, Assistant Superintendent, Kathleen Smith, CFO, 
Laura Scott, Executive Assistant, and Jacquelyn Pillar, Corporation Attorney 
There were no community members in attendance. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo | 5:45 pm 

2. CONFIRMATION OF BOARD OF FINANCE MEMBERS & ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

 A. President 

  Mary Harlow made a motion nominating Natalie Wargo as Board President, seconded by Eric McGinty.  There  

  was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0.   

 B. Secretary 

  Jeannette Skibbie made a motion nominating Mary Harlow as Board Secretary, seconded by Eric McGinty.  There  

  was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0.   

3.      PRESENTATION OF INVESTMENT REPORT WITH INVESTMENT POLICY #6144 – Mrs. Kathleen Smith 

  Mrs. Smith presented on investments: 

   Last year was a tremendous year for us in terms of interest earned – we earned a little over $374,000.00  

  in interest.  2025 isn’t predicted to be as fruitful, but we will continue to follow our investment policies.  

4. FISCAL INDICATORS PRESENTATION – Mrs. Kathleen Smith 

  Mrs. Smith presented our annual fiscal indicators, as required by SEA549 

  The indicators being presented represent 2023.  Our ADM (average daily membership) is   

  fairly constant.  The state, as a whole, is in a decline for enrollment. 

   Our fund balances do show a spike in Capital Funds due to a $3M GO bond from the year prior 

   Our debt did decrease, as we try to maintain a steady tax rate for our constituents.  In the education and  

  operations funds, we had slight declines as we try to maintain competitive wages for our area.   

   Annual deficit and surplus – our revenues did exceed our expenditures for the year. 

   If we received no revenue, our funds would run out in about 1.9 months, or 58 days. 

   We receive the largest portion of our funding from local tax and state revenue. 

  Mrs. Smith advised the board on how to access this information should they be interested in reviewing the data 

 further. 

5. ADOPT RESOLUTION #0125-317 – CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT AND/OR OTHER TYPES OF INVESTMENTS– Mrs. 

Kathleen Smith 

  Mrs. Smith explained that this resolution allows us to explore new investment opportunities, as state statute 

 would allow.  A motion to adopt resolution 0125-317 was made by Eric McGinty, seconded by Mary Harlow.  

 There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0.  

6. ADJOURNMENT 

  A motion to adjourn was made at 5:52 pm by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  The motion carried 

5-0. 













































CREATED FORCONTRIBUTORS

February 13, 2025

School Board Meeting

Porter Township School Corporation
PORTER LAKES ELEMENTARY



CONTENT

1

2

3

4

5

Plan Update

Exterior Discovery

Interior Discovery

Schedule

Next Steps



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

PLAN UPDATE



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

PLAN UPDATE
Overall Site Plan Considerations

4

 Expand existing north drive to 3 lanes
 Increase parent queue counts to 

accommodate all cars on site
 Maintain play area square footages
 New extended sidewalk at southmost 

portion of drive to facilitate pick-up and 
drop-off

 Relocate existing Storage building
 Owner to relocate building
 Gibraltar to provide new concrete pad 

and reroute utilities

 New Event Parking

SITE INFORMATION
PARENT QUEUE (On Site)

Existing New
PK – KG ±94 ±106

1 – 3 ±63 ±110
PARKING SPACES

Existing ±110
New ±14

Event Parking ±95
TOTAL ±219



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

PLAN UPDATE

5

Overall Floor Plan
 TOTAL CAPACITY: ±756 Students

 Add 8 New KG-sized classrooms

 New Entry and Commons / 
multi-purpose space

 Expand existing Cafeteria and 
Kitchen 

 TOTAL ADDITION SF: ±24,000 SF
 Alternates:

 Generator
 Sprinkler System

Considerations



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

PLAN UPDATE

6

Floor Plan
 TOTAL CAPACITY: ±756 Students

 Add 8 New KG-sized classrooms

 New Entry and Commons / 
multi-purpose space

 Expand existing Cafeteria and 
Kitchen 

 TOTAL ADDITION SF: ±24,000 SF
 Alternates:

 Generator
 Sprinkler System

Considerations



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

EXTERIOR DISCOVERY



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

EXTERIOR DISCOVERY
Existing Building

 Intent for new addition is to 
match 2021 addition materials 
and colors
 Brick (color and size)
 Metal Fascia
 Window / Door Frames
 Wood Siding at Windows
 EIFS Soffits

 New Entry and Commons 
exteriors to match 2015 office 
addition design language

Considerations

8



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

EXTERIOR DISCOVERY
Overall View

9



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

EXTERIOR DISCOVERY
Main Entry

10



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

INTERIOR DISCOVERY



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

INTERIOR DISCOVERY
Commons

12



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

INTERIOR DISCOVERY
Cafeteria

13



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

INTERIOR DISCOVERY
Cafeteria

14



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

SCHEDULE



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

PLANNING SCHEDULE
Tentative Schedule Summary

16

TIME FRAME MILESTONE

August 8, 2024 School Board Update & Input

August 15 & September 12
(Proposed dates) Project Hearing

Spring 2025 Issue for Bid

Spring 2025 Receive Bids & Start Construction

July 2026 Substantial Completion



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

NEXT STEPS



CREATED FOR

Porter Township 
School 

Corporation

PORTER LAKES 
ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

February 13, 2025

School Board 
Meeting

NEXT STEPS
 Finalize and Prepare Documents for Bidding
 Skillman Working with School Leadership on Phasing and Planning
 Final Follow-up for Technology and Equipment Review
 Continue Planning and Coordination for High School Project

18



CREATED FOR

THANK YOU

CONTRIBUTORS



















































�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION 0225-318 “A” 

DETERMINING NEED FOR PROJECT 

WHEREAS, an investigation has been conducted by the Board of School Trustees (the "Board") of 
Porter Township School Corporation (the "School Corporation") with respect to the renovation of and 
improvements to school facilities, which may include renovation and improvements to the High School and the 
purchase of equipment and technology (collectively, the "Project") and leasing all or a portion of the Project 
from the Porter Township High School Building Corporation (the "Building Corporation"); and 

WHEREAS, this Board now finds that a need exists for the Project, and that the School Corporation 
cannot provide the necessary funds to pay the cost of the Project required to meet such need; and 

WHEREAS, it is deemed desirable to proceed with the necessary negotiations and all other steps 
looking toward the financing of the Project by the Building Corporation and the lease of such facilities to the 
School Corporation; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED, that a need exists for the Project, and that the Project cannot be funded from 
sufficient funds available to the School Corporation, and that this Board proceed to take such steps as may be 
necessary to secure the Project and leasing of such school facilities as provided by the Indiana Code Title 20, 
Article 47, Chapter 3. 

Passed and adopted this 13th day of February, 2025. 

 
 

 _________________________ 
President, Board of School Trustees 

 
 

 _________________________ 
Secretary, Board of School Trustees 
�



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 0225-319 “B” 

APPROVING FORM OF THIRD AMENDMENT TO LEASE 

WHEREAS, the Porter Township High School Building Corporation (the "Building Corporation") has 

previously been organized pursuant to the Indiana Nonprofit Corporation Act of 1991 for the purpose of 

constructing, renovating and improving facilities for the use of the Porter Township School Corporation (the 

"School Corporation"); and 

WHEREAS, counsel for the Building Corporation has drafted and submitted a proposed Third 

Amendment to Lease (the "Third Amendment") to the original Lease Agreement executed June 9, 2016, as 

amended, for the (i) additions to be constructed to the Porter Lakes Elementary School, and (ii) a portion of the 

Boone Grove Middle School building ((i) and (ii) are collectively referred to herein as the "Leased Premises"); 

and 

WHEREAS, preliminary plans and estimates (collectively, the "Documents") for the completion of 

renovations upon the Leased Premises and other school facilities owned and operated by the School 

Corporation have been prepared; and 

WHEREAS, the Documents have been submitted to and now meet with the approval of this Board of 

School Trustees (the "Board"); and 

WHEREAS, such Documents have been marked to indicate the work covered by the proposed Third 

Amendment; and 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

WHEREAS, it now appears to this Board that the preliminary Documents provide the necessary 

facilities for the students of the School Corporation, and that the proposed Third Amendment with the Building 

Corporation provides for a fair and reasonable rental; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the terms and conditions of the proposed form of Third Amendment and the 

Documents are approved and agreed to as the basis for a hearing, as required by law, and that such hearing 

should be held by this Board upon the necessity for the execution of such Third Amendment and whether the 

Lease rental provided therein is a fair and reasonable rental for the proposed buildings, prior to final 

determination of such questions, so that this Board may determine whether to execute such Third Amendment 

as now written, or as modified. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary's publication of a notice of such hearing as required 

by law is hereby ratified and confirmed. 

Passed and adopted this 13th day of February, 2025. 

 

 _______________________ 

President, Board of School Trustees 

 

 

 _______________________ 

Secretary, Board of School Trustees 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

RESOLUTION  0225-320 “C” 

REAPPROVING BUILDING CORPORATION 

WHEREAS, the Porter Township High School Building Corporation (the "Building Corporation") has 

previously been formed as a not-for-profit corporation to assist in financing, renovating, constructing and 

improving facilities within the Porter Township School Corporation (the "School Corporation"); now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of School Trustees (the "Board") of the School Corporation, as 

follows: 

SECTION 1.  That it is hereby determined to be proper and in the public interest of the citizens of this 

School Corporation to reapprove the incorporation of the Building Corporation known and designated as the 

"Porter Township High School Building Corporation" for the purpose of financing, renovating, constructing and 

equipping certain school facilities and leasing same to this School Corporation. 

SECTION 2.  That the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Building Corporation, previously 

presented to the Board, are hereby reapproved. 

SECTION 3.  That providing for the financing, renovating, constructing and equipping of such school 

facilities by the Building Corporation and the leasing of same to this School Corporation is in the public interest 

of the citizens of this School Corporation, and it is a proper public purpose for which this Board agrees to 

cooperate with the Building Corporation and to assist it in fulfilling the requirements of all agencies of the 

federal, state and local governments. 

SECTION 4.  That the issuance, sale and delivery by the Building Corporation of one or more series of 

bonds designated "Porter Township High School Building Corporation Ad Valorem Property Tax First 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

Mortgage Bonds, Series 2025" (or such other name or series designation as determined at the time of sale) (the 

"Bonds") in the aggregate principal amount of approximately $10,500,000 is hereby approved. 

SECTION 5.  That, upon the redemption or retirement of the Bonds, the School Corporation will accept 

from the Building Corporation title to such school facilities, free and clear of any and all liens and 

encumbrances thereon. 

SECTION 6.  That this Board hereby reapproves the current Directors of the Building Corporation. 

SECTION 7.  That the Building Corporation may issue, sell and deliver the Bonds, pursuant to the 

applicable laws of the State of Indiana, may encumber any real property or equipment acquired by it for the 

purpose of financing the construction and equipping of such school facilities and may enter into contracts for 

the sale of the Bonds and the construction and acquisition of such school facilities. 

SECTION 8.  The School Corporation reasonably expects that tax-exempt obligations issued by or on 

behalf of the School Corporation, including the Bonds as well as other bonds and temporary loan warrants of 

the School Corporation, will not exceed $15,000,000 in the calendar year 2025.  Pursuant to Section 

148(f)(4)(D) of the Code, the School Corporation irrevocably allocates to the Building Corporation $10,500,000 

of its $15,000,000 limit for purposes of qualifying for the small governmental exception to the rebate 

requirement. 

Passed and adopted this 13th day of February, 2025. 

 

 _______________________ 

President, Board of School Trustees 

 

 _______________________ 

Secretary, Board of School Trustees 



























 

 
Terms And Conditions For NCC Exchange Program (rev 01/2022)  1   

EPSON AMERICA, INC. 
NO CREDIT CARD CONSOLIDATED EXCHANGE AGREEMENT 

 
 

 
This Agreement is entered into by and between EPSON 
AMERICA, INC. (“Epson,” “Us” or “We”), and 
 

Customer Name:      
 
   
(“Customer” or “You”).  

Company DBA: ____________________________ 

A. Applicability. Your rights and Epson’s obligations regarding 
service on  all  Epson Products  are  governed  solely by  the 
relevant  Epson  Limited  Warranty  Statement  or  Epson 
Service  Plan  Agreement.  When  Epson  determines 
Customer’s product  is defective  (the  “Defective Unit”),  in 
accordance with  the warranty or  Service Plan provisions, 
Epson  will  ship  Customer  a  replacement  unit  (the 
“Replacement Unit”) for the Defective Unit. This Agreement 
only covers your obligation to return the Defective Unit or 
Parts  provided  to  You.  As  used  herein  “Epson  Products” 
shall refer to those products where the Customer is entitled 
to  the  Exchange  Program  under  the  applicable  Epson 
warranty or Service Plan Agreement. 

B. Eligibility.    In order  to  receive Replacement Units without 
the use of a major  credit  card, Customer must  set up an 
account  with  Epson  to  secure  the  cost  of  Replacement 
Units.    Set‐up  may  be  contingent  upon  a  credit  report 
satisfactory to Epson. If Customer does not already have an 
account with Epson, Customer authorizes Epson to conduct 
a routine credit investigation at no charge to Customer, as 
Epson  deems  necessary.  Customer  understands  that  any 
information obtained during its credit investigation will be 
kept  confidential  by  Epson,  whether  or  not  credit  is 
extended. 

C. Requirements.  Customer agrees to send back to Epson, per 
the  instructions  provided  by  Epson,  each  Defective  Unit 
within  ten  (10)  business  days  after  receipt  of  the 
Replacement  Unit.  Customer  shall  retain  copies  of  the 
applicable  shipping  document  and/or  return  tracking 
numbers for a minimum of 90 days and shall provide that 
information to Epson upon request.  Customer also agrees 
to notify Epson immediately if any Epson Products covered 
by this Agreement are sold, lost, stolen or damaged. 

D. Internal Procedures. You agree to instruct Your employees 
on Your policies concerning the use of the Epson Exchange 
Program, and agree to be responsible for their compliance 

with  this  Agreement.  Except  as  provided  in  the  next 
sentence,  any  persons  identifying  themselves  as 
representatives of yours (and giving your account number) 
may request an exchange, and Epson may ship Replacement 
Units at such a person’s request, to the address requested 
by  the person.  If You have  submitted an approved  list of 
your  representatives  and  ship‐to  addresses  on  Epson’s 
form,  Epson  will  only  honor  exchange  requests  from 
persons who  give  a  name  on  that  list,  and  only  ship  to 
addresses on that list.    

E. Risk Of Loss, Insurance, etc.  Customer shall bear the risk of 
loss or damage to the Defective Unit until it is placed in the 
possession  of  Epson’s  designated  carrier.  Shipping  fees 
therein  shall  be  determined  in  accordance  with  the 
provisions of  the applicable Exchange Program under  the 
Limited  Warranty  Statement  or  the  Epson  Service  Plan 
Agreement between the parties for the particular Product. 

F. Default. If Customer fails to return the Defective Unit within 
the required time, Epson will invoice Customer for the cost 
of the Defective Unit at current MSRP for the Epson Product 
less  10%.    Payment  is  due  net  30  days  from  receipt  of 
invoice.  If the invoice has not been paid when due, Epson 
may in its discretion refuse to allow Customer to return the 
Defective  Unit  for  credit.  Interest  shall  accrue  on  all 
delinquent  amounts  at  the  rate  of  one  percent  (1%)  per 
month (twelve percent (12%) per annum) from the due date 
of  invoice or  the maximum  rate of  interest permitted by 
applicable law or regulations, whichever is less 

G. Security  Interest.    Epson  reserves  and  retains  a  security 
interest in each Replacement Unit, all proceeds therefrom, 
and  additions  and  accessions  thereto  until  the  Defective 
Unit  is  returned  or  all  amounts  due  Epson  under  this 
Agreement  are  paid  in  full.  This  constitutes  a  security 
agreement  between  Epson,  as  the  secured  party,  and 
Customer, as debtor, under the Uniform Commercial Code 
and under the California Commercial Code, and Epson shall 
have the rights and remedies of a secured party thereunder.  

H. Remedies. If Customer’s account balance is past due, Epson 
shall  have  the  right  to  suspend  exchange  service  to 
Customer on the Epson Products  immediately. During any 
suspension,  Customer’s  right  to  service  on  the  Epson 
Products shall be limited to Epson’s standard repair service 
until Customer account is brought current. 

I. Cumulative Remedies.   The  remedies provided  for herein 
are cumulative and in addition to any other remedy referred 



 

 
Terms And Conditions For NCC Exchange Program (rev. 01/2022)  2   

 

to in this Agreement or otherwise available to Epson at law 
or in equity. 

J. NO LIABILITY.  OTHER THAN CUSTOMER’S OBLIGATION TO 
RETURN  EPSON  PRODUCT  HEREUNDER,  NEITHER  PARTY 
SHALL  HAVE  ANY  LIABILITY  TO  THE  OTHER  PARTY  FOR 
GENERAL,  CONSEQUENTIAL,  INCIDENTAL,  SPECIAL,  OR 
PUNITIVE NOR  SHALL  SUCH  PARTY  BE  RESPONSIBLE  FOR 
ANY  LOSS OF REVENUE, BUSINESS, OR OTHER  FINANCIAL 
LOSS  ARISING  OUT  OF  OR  IN  CONNECTION  WITH  ITS 
PERFORMANCE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  

K. Governing Law; Arbitration of Disputes.   Any controversy or 
claim  arising out of or  relating  to  this Agreement or  any 
other document  relating hereto, or  the breach hereof or 
thereof, shall be determined by arbitration before a single 
arbitrator in Los Angeles, California, in accordance with the 
Commercial Arbitration Rules of  the American Arbitration 
Association, as varied by this Agreement.  Neither party may 
take any other action by way of request for injunctive relief 
or otherwise.   The  costs of arbitration,  including  the  fees 
and expenses of the arbitrator, shall be shared equally by 
the parties unless the arbitration award provides otherwise; 
provided that each party shall bear its own cost of preparing 
and presenting its case.  In no event shall the arbitrator have 
the authority to make any award that provides for punitive 
or exemplary damages.  The decision of the arbitrator shall 
follow  the plain meaning of  the  relevant documents, and 
shall  be  final  and  binding,  without  any  right  of  appeal 
therefrom, whether on questions of law, fact, or mixed law 
and fact.   Upon award,  judgment may be recorded  in and 
enforced  by  any  court  of  competent  jurisdiction.    This 
Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws 
of  the  State  of  California,  except  the  arbitration  clause, 

which shall be enforced pursuant to the Federal Arbitration 
Act. 

L. Miscellaneous.  In the event that it becomes necessary for 
either party to institute litigation to enforce the provisions 
of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
an award of reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs  incurred 
by it in connection with the litigation. 

M. Notices. Any written notice required or permitted under this 
Agreement  shall  be made  by  facsimile  transmission with 
confirmation,  or  by  certified  or  registered  United  States 
mail,  return  receipt  requested,  postage  prepaid  to  the 
address set  forth below.   Notice shall be deemed  to have 
been  received on  the day  it  is delivered  to  such party,  if 
faxed, or on the third business day after the date on which 
it was sent by U.S. mail.  

N. Waiver.    No  delay  or  omission  to  exercise  any  right  or 
remedy accruing to a party upon breach or default of the 
other party shall impair any such right or remedy nor shall it 
be construed as a waiver of any such breach or default. 

O. Entire Agreement.  This  Agreement  constitutes  the  entire 
agreement  between  the  parties.    There  are  no 
representations, agreements or understandings, expressed 
or implied, affecting the parties which are not expressly set 
forth herein or  therein.   Epson's  sales  representatives do 
not have authority to change the terms hereof or thereof.  
The agreement described herein and  therein  shall not be 
supplemented or modified by any course of dealing, trade 
usage, or any  inconsistent terms  in any purchase order or 
confirmation.   This Agreement may only be modified by a 
writing signed by both parties.    

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the parties hereto have executed  this Agreement  in counterparts  through duly authorized 
representatives whose signatures appear below. 

EPSON AMERICA, INC.       
    “Customer” 

Authorized Signature:     Authorized Signature:    

Name:       Name:    

Title:       Title:    

Date:                           Date:     

Address:  3131 Katella Ave    Address:     
  Los Alamitos, California  90720   
  Attention:  Service Plan Administrator       
       
      Phone:     

 
      Email:     
 
      Fax:     

 
 

















PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION 
 

2025 Summer School 
 

 

This memo provides details regarding the state 2025 summer school program, including 

required reports, key dates, eligible reimbursable programs, and financial provisions. The 

information reflects current law but may change following the current session of the 

Indiana General Assembly. 

On January 15, 2024, the Indiana State Board of Education (SBOE) approved eligible programs under the 2025 

summer school program. All state-accredited school types are eligible to receive reimbursement for second and 

third grade reading programs. Additionally, public schools, including charter schools, are eligible to receive 

reimbursement for the following types of courses:  

● All Grade Levels  

○ English as a New Language  

○ Basic Skills  

● Elementary/Middle School (K-8)  

○ English/Language Arts, including specific reading and literature courses  

○ Mathematics  

○ Science  

● High School (9-12)  

○ English/Language Arts  

○ Mathematics  

○ Science  

○ Social Studies (including Civics)  

○ Career and Technical Education (CTE)  

○ Physical Education I and II  

○ Health Education  

○ World Language  

A detailed list of all the eligible courses can be found on the SBOE’s website.  

 
2025 IREAD Summer School Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ’s) 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16fOkHP_i0CZ_sl4Rv_V5zcPWoAhtgEnB/view 
 

Given that the total summer school reimbursement requests submitted by schools have exceeded the state 
summer school appropriation for several years, future summer school funding will be refocused, prioritizing 
core courses that help drive key priorities such as early literacy, math, science, as well as ensuring students 
have the academic credits necessary for high school graduation. To allow schools time to make any necessary 
adjustments to student schedules and school budgets, this course prioritization would be phased in over the 
next two summers. 

(2024 Summer School Program was reimbursed at 54%) 
 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/16fOkHP_i0CZ_sl4Rv_V5zcPWoAhtgEnB/view


 

IMPORTANT DATES AND TEACHER REQUIREMENTS  
(SUBJECT TO CHANGE FOLLOWING THE CURRENT SESSION OF THE INDIANA GENERAL ASSEMBLY) 

 
• Course requests must be submitted to building Principal by March 7, 2025 (Requests will be reviewed 

for eligibility and approved if appropriate) 
• Once the course offering is approved, teacher may begin compiling a list of students who will enroll in 

the summer course 
• The summer school session will run June 2, 2025  – July 11, 2025 (Schedule is subject to change after 

the current session of the Indiana General Assembly) 
o No summer courses may begin instruction prior to June 2, 2025 
o You may schedule your summer course to end prior to July 11, 2025 

• In order for a summer course to run, the course must have 20 students signed up by May 12, 2025  
o Pursuant to Indiana Code (IC) 20-30-7-1(b), summer school for IREAD remediation is exempt 

from the standard 15-student minimum requirement for summer school courses. 
• Online and in-person instruction may take place Monday – Friday 
• High school credit courses are required to provide 64 hours of instruction (in-person or online) per 

credit 
o If you are offering two semesters, you must account for 128 hours of instruction (in-person 

and/or online) 
• Teachers will be required to submit time cards every two weeks 
• Teachers will be required to submit student attendance and gradebooks upon completion of the course 

 
 
 




	1.1 - Cover Page February 2025
	2 - Agenda 2.13.25
	4A - Personnel Report 2.13.25
	4B1 - 1.9.25 Minutes
	4B2 - 1.9.25 Minutes Board of Finance
	4C1 - 1.17.25 Payroll
	4C2 - 2.5.25 Payroll
	4C3 - Payroll & Claim Docket
	5A - Financial Report
	5B - Monthly Fund Balance Report
	5C - Ed to Ops Transfer
	6B - Porter Twp SC B132 Agreement-REV
	6C - Resolution 0225-318 - Determining Need for Projects
	6D - Resolution 0225-319 - Approving Prelim Plans...
	6E - Resolution 0225-320 - Reapproving Bldg Corp
	6F - Transfer Students
	6G - Overnight Field Trips
	Dance Team Overnight Field Trip
	Varsity Softball Overnight Field Trip

	6H - BGHS Baseball Fundraiser
	6I - Early Literacy Grant
	6J - Contract Considerations
	Contracts Cover 2.13.25
	Epson America Agreement
	ParentSquare

	6K - Permission to Apply for CS Loans
	6L - 2025 Summer School
	6M - Rec for Employment, case #0001-2025
	6A - PLE Project Update ADDED 2.12.25.pdf
	PORTER LAKES ELEMENTARY
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	PLAN UPDATE
	PLAN UPDATE
	PLAN UPDATE
	Slide Number 7
	EXTERIOR DISCOVERY
	EXTERIOR DISCOVERY
	EXTERIOR DISCOVERY
	Slide Number 11
	INTERIOR DISCOVERY
	INTERIOR DISCOVERY
	INTERIOR DISCOVERY
	Slide Number 15
	PLANNING SCHEDULE
	Slide Number 17
	NEXT STEPS
	Slide Number 19


	Back to Agenda: 


